ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW PANEL AGENDA REPORT
TO: Members of the Architectural Review Panel

FROM: Michael Klein, Community Development Director
Erica Green, Community Services Director

File No.: N/A

PROPOSAL: Exterior paint selection for the Agoura Hills / Calabasas
Community Center

Applicant: City of Calabasas

LOCATION: 27040 Malibu Hills Road

MEETING DATE: June 23, 2023

The Agoura Hills / Calabasas Community Center is a 30,000 square-foot facility that
features a banquet hall, indoor basketball courts, exercise studios, gym, rental facilities
and a rock climbing wall. Created as a Joint Powers Authority between the City of
Calabasas and the City of Agoura Hills, the Community Center was constructed in 1999
and remained in operation until 2020. Since then, the Community Center has been closed
for repairs and refurbishment. Work is currently underway to replace the metal barrel roof
with a new roofing system designed to match the original green standing seam metal roof.
The upgrades include repainting the exterior of the building, which is currently cinder block
in various colors (beige, green and red).

Staff is requesting that the Architectural Review Panel comment on the color selection,
identified in Exhibit B.

Exhibit A Photos of the Community Center and Surrounding Buildings
Exhibit B Color Selection





